@

DIALL UK SUULH CAKULINA J LN 1HE CUUKL UX Qmwumn DEDDLUIND §
COUNTY OF Georgetown ) 3 ; ‘VD
STATE VST ' ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: zomc;sggé%ﬁd@EEV N
: Damonte Marquez Rivera ) AWH _2013A2220200383 ~§
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _8/30/2012 MUY 06 201 §
Race: BLACK - _Sex: M Age: 22 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010, 0020 i . !
DOB: 1 ___ . SS#: ; NS
v S CDR Code #: _ 0116 MOtAD
Address: 2! . ; oce SG GOU "
City,State.Zio:  Gaorgetown, SC 29440-3049
pr# SID%: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[l] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS i
TO: Murder ‘ N
in violationof § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. é}?ieﬁ' Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[7] NON-VIOLENT P] VIOLENT ‘[ ]JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  ["JMandatory GPS(CSC [71817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ 7] AsIndicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Jut Wepdtiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTESY / SCB8880
~“SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

for a determinate term o s monté/:years or [T underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment
e

‘WHEREFORE, the Defendaw to ?he ' E/ (E/Sfate Department of Corrections; [1 County Detention Center,
s 0 a

of§ o ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECTAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: [:] Deferred [ ]| Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
L] Setby SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  § /00 -00 pmts. of § _ 020700 beginning Lmoatkr refeaic
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ o . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ X500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 § &.o0 ~ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 4-90 during probation,
TOTAL $ 1 3 3 .90

&
.y '
' Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \Zﬁ»\ﬁ AALAA G W Tudge Code: (7 /L

Court Reporter: L Koy Richovd (on Sentence Date: 3!7.‘ o /S
i Je R 4 )
SCCA/217 (03/2011) /A—Q W ..W W ) /772[ MWMO

1
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S1ALE UK DUUIH CAKULINA ) HY 1HE COUKL U GENGKAL DEDDLUND
COUNTY OF Georgetown ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2012GS2200956
: Damonte Marquez Rivera ) AW#E  2012A2220200132
. ) Date of Offense: _8/30/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 22 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311
DOB: . . SS#: . ) CDR Code #: 0079
Address: ) )
City,State.Zin:  Genegetown, SC 29440-3049
pL#& D g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [EI/C6NVICTED CF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Burglary, 1st Degree ’
in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[] NON-VIOLENT [l VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC (1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge iss: [ As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Nggotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [|] Recommendation by the State.
/ SCB8880
son, Alicia SC Bar# * Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ]Z]/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3@ days/month or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with prabation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of ProBation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. ,-7/

[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE tosentence on: /3. 45 Z 2 mo0 85

[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Depariment of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-'25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered pTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[1 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab, or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mo
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $§ (oo 00 pmts. of § __p20- beginning 'f’g rrefe 2
g ]‘s‘;z;, ;g?)(%)U(IDAL:Is :S‘::};:E)ge) i:go g $ ____ paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tesf) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 [
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 R5-00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 8
8 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ G.006 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $§ Jao during probation,
TOTAL $ 13390 p;
. - o %4/
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk J‘VOW W"’*‘) Judge Cfde: ’ C K ES —
Court Reporter: Kafj {ichodsm Sentence Date: \‘?ﬁ ﬁv 7’/’" i

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




DALY UF BUULH CAKULLNA ) LN THE COUKL UF GLINILKAL SEIDIUND
COUNTY OF Georgetown ; '

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS2200955

: Damonte Marquez Rivera ) AW 2012A2220200131
' : )  Dateof Offense: _8/30/2012

Race: BLACK  Sex: M Age: 22 y  SC.Code § ;_16-11-0330(A)

DOB: 1.......  SS#: ) ) CDRCode# _ 0139

Address: )

City,State,Zip: N

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] .

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Armed Robbery

in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

[] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC {1817-25-45

wiminor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thechargejs: [ ] AsIndicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea i Wl uf Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
4 t P
ATTE ,// // /% SCB8880
Richardéon, Alicia SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

fora determin_ate term of :g 7 days/montr (] under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed «— years
and/or to pay a fine of _—___; provided that upon the service of " days/months/years and/or payment

of § \/‘, plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ___———"

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by feference. - j g S
[J CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: A/} /5 65 220088
[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code "B 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ' .
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ — days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED ]
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 1
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § 700 06 pmts. of § _ R0°9%  beginning | mo adk r refease
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 3 $  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ~ $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S-00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 3490 during probation.
TOTAL $

" T
Presiding Judge A

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk J‘«ﬂw UL Loir Judge Code: _—

Court Reporter: %4 L30] 'le\(J\_p/d fah Sentence Date: < @//' ' /5
SCCA/217 (03/2011) 7 .




DIALL UL DUULH CAKULLNA

) N FTHE CUUKIL U GENEKAL DEIIIUND
COUNTY OF Georgetown g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS2200957

: Damonte Marquez Rivera y AW _2012A2220200133

’ ) Date of Offense: _8/30/2012
Race: BLACK __ Sex: M Age: 22 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0910
DOB: _SS#: )  CDRCode# _ 0095
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  Genrgetown, SC 29440-3049
DIL# SID: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C1 CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping '
inviolationof § 16-03-09J6 of the S.C. Coderof Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS OST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1617-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [} AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea i CWithoytNegotiations or Recommendation, [T] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
' SCB8880
SC Bar# Defendant Attommey for Defendant SC Bar#

‘WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 30 days/monor [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § —— ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of$ =" ;pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole ardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. e . . ~7
[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: W* /3 (5 27 bPgY
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursvant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammaunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [l orderea  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [}
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Jop-vo pmts. of§  _ 220006 beginning _f pno addr ve /{&KJ
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : .
§ 5652995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tesf) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
. § 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ J5-66
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ &.o0 8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL ' $
g
; Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Depty Clerk \zﬁw eroins Wbl Judge Code: CZTHE
Court Reporter: /(a.j ﬂ« M or Sentence Date: ,3@ ﬂ% ' / 5

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




ARREST WARRANT

- D County/

Georgetown

GINAL

THE STATE
against
Damonte Marquez Rivera

ALMA Y, WERTE®
CLERK OF COURT

Address: i '

Georgetown, SC 29440-3049
Phone: SSN: . :
Sex: M Race: B Height 5 8 Weight: 131
DLState:  gC  DL# o
DOB: ST Agency ORI #:  SC0220200
Prosecuting Agency:  Georgetown Police Department

Prosecuting Officer: Jason Ward - 0425
Offense: Murder / Murder

u - U -
S EMUibaig N COUNT Y, 5.0
ORl :

003,00 19 PH.L: Q7

 State of South Carolina (or ordinance of “_D_ County/

' DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: \Myrder / Murder

" the crime set forth and that probable cause is based -on- the following facts:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROI'__I.NA P )
D County/ Municipality of ¥
- . )

‘Georgetown

Form Approvea oy
S.C. Attomey General
Apil 21, 2003

SCCA 518

ORIGINAL
AFFIDAVIT

Pérsonall} appeared before ‘me the affant  Jason Ward
being. duly sworn deposes and says that defendant -
did within this county and. state’ on orabout

who

Damonte Marquez Rivera
8/30/2012 T ] '

~ violate the criminal laws 6f the
- Municipality of " Georgetown . )

in“_lthe following particulars:

| further state that there is probable. cause to _believe that ‘the defendant named' above did commit

That on.8/30/2012 between the hours of 0300 to 0600, near the North end of a path that runs on the East property line of the J.B.
Beck Administration & Education Center property (between Legion Street.and the 1900 block, of Church Street), which is located
within the city limits of Georgetown, SC, the defendant, Damonte Rivera, along with a codefendant, did willfully and unlawfully
with malice aforethought, comm it the offense of Murder by shooting Alphonso Thomas with a firearm causing death. The. defendant
vvis linked to the victim earlier on the Right of 8/30/12-during the commission of an Armed Robbery. The deferiddnt was also placed
with the victim'shortly before the shooting by witnesses, who also placed him and his codefendant in possession of a handgun. The -

-defendant’s alibi was proven-to be false by witnesses and-phone records: The'defendant confessed about his participation in this

. icide to another independent-witness. This-act-being a ainst the peace and dignity of the state of South Carolina.
Offense Code; 0116 homicide other indeper ¢ & agt p gnily 0L the stale oF SOt
Code/Ordinance Sec: 16-0;_—0010 . Signature.of Affiant. //"2
The Vaam = CERTIFED FOR  SERVIGE 1 Te o souT CAROLIA S
Dv Gounty/ D Mnicipality o~ e e e R s Affiants-Address. 2222 Highmarket Street

The accused

is to be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.
(L.S.)
Signature of Judgs
Date:
RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant’ was. delivered to
defendant’ DA"’.\UW\*\ ? N
on 1613
RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions.

P. O.Box 479

401 Cieland Street, Room 115

Georgetown, SC 29442

"ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

" on orabout

D Countyl’ Mufiicipality of

ORIGINAL

D Countyl

Géorgetown

’ ' 'MunAici;'iaIiAty of

e St N

o Georgetown, SC 29440-
“Affiant's Telephone  (843)545-4300

_ . ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY.OR ANY CONSTABLE .OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonsble grounds to believe that

8/30/2012' “defendant Damonte Marquez Rivera
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carofina {or ordinance of
Georgetown .

) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

"Haiving found probable cause and the-above afftant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

herbefore. me forthwith to be dealt with according to'law: A'copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered-to the defendant at the time of its ‘execution, oras
soon thereafter as is practicable . | R .
Sworn to and subscribed before me

on 7/112013

)
T ) Judge's Address  2222-B Highmarket Street
e o sy Georgetown, SC 29440-2904
~&gnatare ol fssumg Judge Judae's Teleon n N
-Robert Harry O'Donnell ) udge's Telepnone (8.4")545 4020 - -
Judge Code: 6217 ) Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

2012A2220200131

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

E] County/ . Mumcnpalnyot H.Fis

Georgetown

: against CE i s wipoare s
- _l LoE iy 5l o
Damonte Marquez Rivera A Y

Address:

Georgetown, SC 29440-3049
Phone: (. . . SSN: . )
Sex: M Race: B Heightt 5 8§ Weight 131
DL State: SC DLE [ .
DOB: _ Agency ORI#:  SC0220200
Prosecuting Agency:  Georgetown Police Department
Prosecuting Officer: Aaron Lynn - 0793
oOffense: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or

allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

QR!@FNAL' TS
THE STATE}:{“Z SEF=9 E’adﬁw”év 28

TEEROETCOURT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) ORIGINAL SC. Aomey Goneral
D County/ Munlcipality of ) AFFIDAVIT o 21 2008
Georgetown )
Personally appeared before me the affiant Aares-Lyma- )¢ I\h é— f‘e<‘c5/"(4 who
.. being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Damonte Marquez Rivera ~
did within thls county and state on orabout 8/30/2012 violate the crminal laws™ of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of Georgetown )

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facls:

On or about August 30, 2012 at approximately 0200 hours, the defendant, Damonte Rivera, and co-defendants did make unwanted
forced entry into 622 South Kaminski Street Georgetown, South Carolina 29440 with the intent to commit armed robbery. The
daughter of the residents was forcibly removed from her bed and dragged across the house at which time she was held against her
will while one of the defendant's pointed a handgun at her head. Threats of death against the child were made if the victims did not
comply with the defendants demands: The defendants demanded money from the victims. Money, cell phones, and car keys were
stolen from the victims during the armed robbery. This incident occurred inside of a dwelling during the night hours while the
residents were present. This incident occurred within the iy‘lj)‘ts of Georgetown South Carolina. The defendants were identified

by independent witnesses as being seen together their clothing.- .
Pt erd ‘

Signature of Affiant

Offense Code: 0139
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0330(A)
S warrant 1s e

D Countyf I:] Municipality of
. The accused

is to be arested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

L.S)
~Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant was, delivered to
defendant oonte pme rY

on ANV

WS

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P. O. Box 479
401 Cleland Street, Room 115
Georgetown, SC 29442

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[:I County/ Municipality of )

Georgetown

Affi ant‘s Address 2222 I-hghmarkgt?treet é

) Georgetown, SC 29440-
Afiiant’s Telephone  (843)545-4300

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout  8/30/2012 defendant Damonte Marquez Rivera
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

D County/ Municipality of Georgetown
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Swom to and subscribed before me )

on 9/ 212012 ) Judge's Address  2222-B Highmarket Street
udge's Address - ighmarxe! ce

; \)\(m (Ls) ) Georgetown, SC 29440-2904
gnafure ¢f ISsuing Judge Judge's Teleph
Robert Harry O'Donnell ) Hdges Telephone - (843)343-4020
Judge Code: 6217 ) Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

2012A2220200132”

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN

A Y i“-
CJoom 3 MIerRIBINAL: .
Georgetown

VR AN 2 S S M A TIE T
A = A B W v v I
THE STATE 12009767
against\:-.‘ © g gy e

Damonte Marquez Rivera

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL gf’gf';‘“?rx‘;"g:zml
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Heasia
Georgetown ' ) } -

Personally appeared before me the affiant Aaren-Lynn. QD [\ A ﬂy /‘Cdco‘/c,/ who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Damonte Marquez Rivera - !

did within thls county and state on orabout  8/30/2012 violate the criminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [:I County/
in the following particulars:

Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

Georgetown )

| futher state that there Is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On or about August 30, 2012 at approximately 0200 hours, the defendant, Damonte Rivera, and co-defendants did make unwanted
forced entry into 622 South Kaminski Street Georgetown, South Carolina 29440 with the intent to commit armed robbery. The
daughter of the residents was forcibly removed from her bed and dragged across the house at which time she was held against her
will while one of the defendant's pointed a handgun at her head. Threats of death against the child were made if the victims did not
comply with the defendants demands. The defendants demanded money from the victims. Money, cell phones, and car keys were
stolen from the victims during the armed robbery. This incident occurred-inside of a dwelling during the night houss while the
residents were present. This incident occurred within the city limits Geox/:getown, South Carolina. The defendants were identified

Address:
Georgetown, SC 29440-3049

Phone: SSN: . -
Sex: M Race: B Heightt 5 8 Weight: 131
DL State: SC DL#:
DOB: .Agency ORI#  5C0220200
Prosecuting Agency:  Georgetown Police Department
Prosecuting Officer: Aaron Lynn-0793
Offense: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First

degree
Offense Code: 0079
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0311
Ths wamamt B CERIIFIED  FOR SERVICE In e

D County/ D Municipality of
The accused

| to bpe arested and brought before me to be

dealt with according to the law.

(L.S)

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this_amest warrant was delivered to

defendant amonde, {Vern
on __ 9ad-|& A

ignature ol

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P. 0. Box 479
401 Cleland Street, Room 115
Georgetown, SC 29442

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

by independent witnesses as being seen toget their clotiing.

a

Slgnature of Affiant - ‘ (S

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) Affiant's Add 2222 @mark t Street
County/ Municipality of fant's Acdress ! ©

D ) Georgetown, SC 29440-

Georgetown Affiant's Telephone  (843)545-4300

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout  8/30/2012 defendant Damonte Marquez Rivera
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

D County/ Municipality of Georgetown
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me

on 9/2/2012

Wﬁ%

Robert Harry O'Donnell
Judge Code: 6217

Judge's Address  2222-B Highmarket Street
Georgetown, SC 29440-2904

Judge's Telephone  (843)545-4020
Issuing Court: D Magistrate
ORIGINAL

)
)
Ls) )
)
)

Municipal

ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

2012A2220200133

STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA. ., ..

D County/ , .}M__u}r}i.c ipa' ra-l’

Georgetown e
21 KA 32
THE STATE
against .

Damonte Marquez Rivera -y b

[SAVEDEEN]
Address:

Georgetown, SC 29440-3049

Phone: SSN:
Sexx M Race: B Heightt 5 8 Weight: 131
DL State: SC___ DL# '
DOB: Agency ORI#  §C0220200

Prosecuting Agency:  Georgetown Police Department
Prosecuting Office.  Aaron Lynn - 0793
offense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

Offense Code: 0095
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0910

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  SChtomey Gamers
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT . Apii21, 2003
Georgetown )

N
Personally appeared before me the affiant Aaromr—Eymr ) K A é’ o <A who

being duly swom depbses and says that defendant Damonte M:rquez Rivera

did within this county and state on orabout 8/30/2012
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

violate the criminal laws of the

Georgetown )

| futther state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above -did  commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On or about August 30, 2012 at approximately 0200 hours, the defendant, Damonte Rivera, and co-defendants did make unwanted
forced entry into 622 South Kaminski Strect Georgetown, South Carolina 29440 with the intent to commit armed robbery. The
daughter of the residents was forcibly removed from her bed and dragged across the house at which time she was held against her
will while one of the defendant's pointed a handgun at her head. Threats of death against the child were made if the victims did not
comply with the defendants demands. The defendants demanded money from the victims. Money, cell phones, and car keys were
stolen from the victims during the armed robbery. This incident occurreg inside of a dwelling during the night hours while the
residents were present. This incident occurred within the city limits of}éieorg wn, South Carolina. The defendants were identified
by independent witnesses as being seen together and by their clothi

Signature of Affiant

IS warrant 1S in the

D County/ D Municipality of

o ; "’_\/"‘?r:_.
/, S~/ ; ==
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) / . I .
Countyl Municipality of AffantsAddress 2222 Highmarket Street
The accused D Y P ) Georgetown, SC 29440-
Georgetown Affiant's Telephone  (843)545-4300

s 1o Dbe amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law. '

{L.S.)
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this yarrest warrant was, delivered to
defendant bnhm.é._q ﬁ.(\B(\(l\
on ANl A 3

gnature

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P. 0. Box 479
401 Cleland Street, Room 115
Georgetown, SC 29442

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ARREST WARRANT |

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout  8/30/2012 defendant Damonte Marquez Rivera
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

D County/ Municipality of Georgetown
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according o law. A copy of this Arrest Wanrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable .
Swom to and subscribed before me

on 9/2/2012

Robert Harry O'Donnell
Judge Cede: 6217

Judge's Address  2222-B Highmarket Street
Georgetown, SC 29440-2904
Judge's Telephone (843)5 45-4020

issuing Court: D Magistrate
ORIGINAL .

)
)
Ls) )
)
)

Municipal
ORIGINAL

El Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

[ [PPSR



